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SECTION 1. - RFQQ REVISIONS: 

Please make the following revisions to your copy of the RFQQ for the

above referenced Solicitation.
RFQQ Section 5.4 – Bidder Qualifications:
(Reference 5.4 – Use of Contractors – First-Tier)

1. Delete entire paragraph and replace with “DES will not accept Responses that       include third party involvement (subcontractors)”

RFQQ Section 6.3 – Successful Bidder Responsibilities, Fees and Reporting:
(Reference bullet 1)
1. Delete the words “collect and distribute” and replace with “hold in reserve and pay”.

RFQQ Section 6.4 – Successful Bidder Responsibilities, Insurance:
1. Delete entire paragraph and replace with:
	
	“Successful Bidders are required to obtain at least $1,000,000 of insurance and name the State and all authorized Purchasers as additionally insured parties. If, while performing work under the terms
of any contract issued as a result of this RFQ, claims, suits, actions, 

costs, damages or expenses arise from any negligent or intentional act or omission on the part of the Contractor, its subcontractor(s), or their agents, Contractor agrees to hold harmless and to defend the State and any affected authorized Purchasers.”

RRQQ Section 7 - Pricing:
(Reference Paragraph 2)

Replace “business days” with “calendar” days
Appendix  D - Analytical Preparation and Methods, Services, and Pricing:

1.  Change USEPA method from 6020/7470 to 6010/7470

2.  USEPA method 1668 is changed to 1613B

3.  EPA Method 8081 is changed to 8260C – Halogenated VOAs
4.  EPA Method 200.7 and SM 2340B for hardness are 

 combined as 200.7/2340B

5.  Surcharge for expedited service is added to tab two

SECTION II – BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:
General comments: 

Many questions have been raised regarding Appendix D – Bid Price Sheets. Appendix D is not an all-inclusive price list, but a representative list of common environmental testing methods required by the State. Not all matrices for all analytes have been included. Contractors interested in first-tier, rapid response contracts should fill out the list for all methods they are accredited for.

Several questions were raised about QA anomalies resulting in corrective action steps. When in doubt, follow the analytical method QA requirements and corrective action processes. Flag or qualify non-conforming data as required, and provide a complete discussion of QA variances in the project case narrative.

For a first-tier (rapid selection) contract, Purchasers will only choose from labs that have provided pricing. For this reason, vendors are encouraged to provide their full price sheets as an attachment to their bid submittal. This price sheet attachment will not be used for the purposes of evaluation and/or award. For second tier contracts, vendor will provide pricing at the time they submit their Bid in response to a Work Order request from an authorized Purchaser. 

For qualifying procurements (<$10,000), Purchasers may utilize the contract without seeking further competition. Additional services may be sought through the second tier Work Request process.
Bidders who meet all of the criteria of the RFQQ will form a prequalified and unranked vendor pool from which (authorized) Purchasers may solicit firm bid pricing in second-tier competitive solicitations. Second-tier project requests may contain “ad-hoc” requests of many varieties.

For other potential ad hoc requests that can't be anticipated using the Appendix D template, the Contractor will enter into specific negotiations when such inquiries by a Purchaser occur regarding pricing.  Instructions for Purchasers will be published to WEBS upon reissuance of State Master Contract #02413.  See answer to questions #9, #13,#23, #29, #31, #33, #36, #61, and comment #1.

Section 5.4, "First-Tier" paragraph: The second sentence in this paragraph states, "Such Bidders must be certified and meet all contract requirements.”
Question 1: What is meant by the term "certified"? Should this instead be "accredited"?

Answer: Yes, that is correct. “Certified” should be replaced with “Accredited”.
Section 6.6, third bullet: states, "Contractor must maintain valid accreditation status with the Washington State Department of Ecology Laboratory Accreditation Program for the Contractor's laboratory, and for all analytical methods performed under this contract."

Question 2: If it is anticipated that an accreditation or addition to current accreditation will occur prior to the contract award date, should bidders assume this will be the case and propose accordingly? 

Answer: The laboratory must be fully accredited at the time of Bid submittal. For individual methods, accreditation must be current at time of award.
Question 3: Accreditation status can change for a given method and/or analyte from time to time. If status changes can the Contractor notify in advance and identify a suitable alternative laboratory? Or, does a potential subcontract laboratory need to be provided in response to this solicitation in the event it is needed?

Answer: Neither. If a contractor is on the rapid response list of awarded contractors but is not accredited for a specific method at the time an order is called in, Contractor must notify the Purchaser of that status and Purchaser may seek services from another lab on the list. However, the lab may subcontract the analysis for second tier competitions. If subcontractors are utilized, lab must submit a subcontractor list to the Purchaser for approval prior to the award of a second tier contract. Subcontractors are under the same accreditation requirements as an awarded primary lab. See RFQQ Section 6, Successful Bidder Responsibilities. 


Section 7, fourth paragraph: It states, "All field QA/QC samples (trip blanks, field blanks, field duplicates, reinstate blanks) may be invoiced to Purchaser, subject to prior approval by the Purchaser."

Question 4: Does this mean that different Purchasers can ask for different prices for what might be exactly the same work-scope just by not allowing the Contractor to include invoicing on the QA/QC samples noted above?

Answer: 
No. Additional costs outside of the quoted amount can only be invoiced if the Purchaser has been advised and approves the additional services/costs in advance. When seeking bids, whether first-tier or second-tier, all vendors will be asked for pricing based on an identical set of criteria. 

Section 7.1, third bullet: This bullet indicates that "pricing and geographic areas where courier service is available" should be identified in Appendix D. 

Question 5: Since Appendix D does not provide a specific section or column where this information would be added, should the bidder simply add applicable information to the Price per Sample column?

Answer: 
This information is to be provided on the second tab of the bid price sheet.

Section 8.3, Appendix D instructions: This section indicates Bidder should include pricing, areas of courier service, and any analogous Ecology Accredited methods. 

Question 6: Can pricing be presented in the applicable cell of the spreadsheet as "$15 prep, $15 per each analyte" if something other than one base price is offered?

Answer 1:
Yes.
Question 7: Where should the Bidder enter information regarding courier service and pricing in Appendix D?

Answer: 
This information is to be provided on the second tab of the bid price sheet.
Question 8: Where should the Bidder enter information regarding an analogous Ecology Accredited method? 

Answer: An analogous Ecology accredited method may be proposed and listed, in a readily identifiable manner (e.g., highlighted, different color font, emboldened, or with an inserted comment) in the corresponding cell of the spreadsheet for that method.  The proposed method may replace the originally listed method in Bid submittal packages but must be clearly identified as such. An example of analogous methods would be the crosswalk in 40 CFR 136 where Methods from Standard Methods, ASTM publications, and EPA publications are deemed by EPA as “equivalent”.  
Section 9.1, Second Paragraph:
Question 9: Is it correct to assume that if pricing is provided then the Bidder will be evaluated for "rapid response" automatically? 

Answer: Yes, assuming all other aspects of the Bid submittal are found to be responsive, the Bidder will be evaluated for placement on the “Rapid Selection List” for qualifying tier one procurements (<$10,000).
Appendix B, Section C. 2. bullet 9: indicates that Bidder shall, "provide data packages that allow for full validation of data produced for the Purchaser."

Question 10: Since a "Standard" data package is specified the Solicitation, is it assumed that an additional charge can be assigned when such a data package is requested? 
Answer:  Yes, additional charges are allowable.  However, pricing information for data packages beyond the standard data package specifications are not requested and evaluated for this RFQQ.  

At a later date, a Purchaser may write a project specific Scope of Work and if desired, request full data validation packages and associated pricing, through the second tier competitive process. It is at the future discretion of individual laboratories as to, if and what those charges may be.  

Appendix B, Section E, second bullet
Question 11: Is the charge for expedited requests for supplies and materials negotiated at the time of request?

Answer: The surcharge for expedited service or delivery of supplies and materials will be added to Appendix D. 

Appendix B, Section F, third paragraph
Question 12: Does decision include the possibility of sending this work to another pre-qualified Contractor?

Answer: Yes. If the requested hold time cannot be met, the Purchaser may contract with another qualified vendor on the “rapid selection list”.  If no vendor has the capacity to meet the necessary criteria, the Purchaser may work with the desired vendor to establish the best course of action. 
If the requested analysis work is not a qualifying procurement (below the $10,000 threshold) for the “rapid selection list”, decision would be made in alignment with the governing Scope of Work agreed upon through the second tier competitive process. Second tier project requests may contain “ad-hoc” requests of many varieties.

Appendix B, Section J, Sections 1. 2., 3. and 4: These sections appear to identify other potential ad hoc requests that can't be anticipated using the Appendix D template.

Question 13: Does the Contractor enter into specific negotiations when such inquiries by a Purchaser occur regarding pricing? 

Answer:
Yes
Question 14: If the Bidder is located in Washington State and will be acting as the Contractor, can a corporate or satellite extension of the same business be used if that entity is located outside Washington State? 

Answer:
Yes, as long as the lab and the method are accredited by the Washington State Department of Ecology.

Question 15: Can the Bidder use Subcontractors who have entities within as well as beyond Washington State and that may support execution of work-scope?

Answer:
Yes, as long as the lab and the method are accredited by the Washington State Department of Ecology. Subcontractors are only allowed when utilizing the second tier contracting process and only with prior approval of the Purchaser. The RFQQ, Section 5 Bidder Qualifications, 5.4, First-tier, states that Responses will be accepted that include third party involvement. The entire First-tier section is stricken. Subcontractor will only be allowed to participate in the second-tier contracting process. 

RFQ, Page 15, 7 Pricing, 7.1 Price Quotations:

Question 16: In lieu of offering a courier service can we provide the option/pricing for prepaid, UPS return shipping labels?

Answer:  Yes, this is acceptable.

RFQ, Page 13, 6.7, item 7: Number of Hours Worked

Comment 1: Providing this information is not realistic in a laboratory setting, as most often samples submitted are batched with other samples.  In addition, tests may be run in separate departments simultaneously by different analysts.    
Response:

The intent of the bullet item is to address invoicing from work performed which may be billed at an hourly rate, and is generally not applicable to usual sample analysis services.  This bullet item may be applicable to requested work performed under a project specific Scope of Work, through the second tier competitive process.       

Appendix B – Special Terms & Conditions, Section G, Paragraph 4:

Comment 2: Paragraph states “…Contractor shall dispose of samples in accordance with all federal, state, and local regulations at no additional cost to the Purchaser.” 
Although brief and seemingly innocuous, we strongly object to such a clause, as it potentially lays the criminal and financial liability of proper disposal of extremely hazardous waste at the feet of the contractor.  While it is easy to predict the cost of proper disposal of most routine samples, it is virtually impossible to do so with potentially extremely hazardous waste that has yet to be tested.  It creates a scenario in which the Contractor becomes a potential dumping ground for the purchaser’s hazardous waste. 
What is to stop a school district, say, from submitting a TSCA designated PCB laden light ballast for testing, and therefore passing off the disposal of same, to the contractor?  I am certain the cost of disposal would well exceed the cost of analysis.  Or for an unscrupulous Purchaser to submit a sample known to contain hexavalent chromium (think Erin Brochovich) for a simple pH test?  While these are worst-case scenarios, they should not be trivialized or dismissed out of hand—because if the potential for a sample being designated as hazardous did not exist, it wouldn’t have been submitted for testing in the first place.  Nor is it realistic to bid each test with a worst-case disposal in mind, as such samples are generally the exception rather than the rule. 
Our suggestion would be that samples that would require special handling and disposal be returned to the Purchaser for such purposes, as the sample surely represents only a small portion of the material being tested—all of which would be subject to such requirements.  Lastly, given the “cradle-to-grave” aspects of hazardous waste responsibility, a clause such as the one listed, while seeming to cover the Liabilities of the Purchaser, we suspect does not.

Response:   Noted, however the disposal of samples remains the responsibility of the Contractor.

Appendix D:

Question 17:  In Appendix D, can you specify which metals are included in the request for 200.7, 200.8, 6010 and 6020 Full list of analytes?
Answer:  Full list of analytes means all metals included in the method list.
Question 18: Can we only bid on the parameters that are performed at our laboratory or must we identify a subcontractor?

Answer:  Except in rare instances, the expectation of the rapid selection list (first tier) is for the Contractor to have the capacity to provide all necessary service in-house. For second tier competitions sub-contractors are allowed, subject to the RFQQ Section 5, paragraph 5.4. See answers to questions #14, #15, and #44.
Appendix D – Analytical Preparation and Methods, Services, and Pricing:

(Reference Page 2, Line item: Metals/USEPA 200.7 -Full list of analytes and Page 3, Line item: Metals/USEPA 200.8 -Total Recoverable Metals, full list)

Question 19:  What is the specific list of “Full list of analytes.”  Does this refer to the entire list of metals possible under this method, or rather a more-specific list, such as priority pollutants, a county or city discharge list, etc.?
Answer:  Full list of analytes means entire list as specified in the method. See answers to questions #17 and #20.

D – Appendix Analytical Preparation and Methods, Services, and Pricing:

(Reference Page 3, Line item: Metals/USEPA 6020, 245.5, 1311 -TCLP Metals)  

Comment 3:  Method 6010 and 7470 are more-appropriate methodologies for the analysis of a TCLP extract of soils, sediments, and other solids.  While 6020 (ICP-MS) is more sensitive, and can therefore generally achieve lower detection limits than 6010 (ICP-AES), such sensitivity is not needed to achieve published TCLP limits.  The TCLP extraction fluid from method 1311 is made from acetic acid and sodium hydroxide, and is therefore high in dissolved solids.  Dissolved solids are the bane of method 6020.  TCLP extracts would need to be diluted prior to analysis by 6020, thereby removing the advantage of the increased sensitivity 6020 offers.  Testing TCLP extracts by method 6020 would be analogous to measuring a marathon course using a micrometer—very sensitive, but hardly necessary.  Method 6020 is more appropriate for groundwater, where very low reporting limits are required.  Secondly, method 245.5 is a method for testing Mercury in sediments—not in a TCLP extract.  It is also a Clean Water Act (CWA) method, not a RCRA method.  Method 7470 is a RCRA Mercury method for water and aqueous extracts, such as those from the TCLP extraction.
Response:  Agreed. The change will be made from 6020/7470 to 6010/7470. Appendix D will be amended accordingly.

Question 20:  For analyses with non-specific target compound lists, like 8260-VOCs, 8270-SVOCs and others, should we provide our standard lists or is there a reference available listing your desired compounds?
Answer: Yes, please provide pricing for your standard lists. See answers to questions #17 and #19.
Question 21:  Would DES samplers field filter for dissolved fractions or would the lab filter?

Answer: Yes, Appendix D is requesting base price information for each method of analysis, assuming purchasers will perform in-field filtration for dissolved fractions.   

Question 22: Are there specific detection or reporting limits for any of the target compounds?

Answer: Minimum detection and reporting limits are those specified within the most current published text for each method of analysis.  DES Purchasers may require project specific detection and reporting limits for target compounds under a project specific Scope of Work, through the second tier competitive process.       

Question 23: Section 1.6 describes a work order process for service requests estimated at over the direct buy limit.  Subsequently, Section 2.8 mentions that projects over the direct buy limit will be handled via competitive procurement. Appendix B in paragraph J.2.mentions a second tier Work Request process for which pricing would be determined at the time of the Work Request.  Please clarify how these processes are related.

Answer: This information all relates to the second tier process which begins with a work request from a Purchaser and results in an award based on a second tier competition conducted by the Purchaser. The term “work request” may be misleading as it is actually the tool used to solicit bids from vendors for a specific project/timeline/, etc. See answers to questions #9, #33, and #34.

Question 24: Section 6.3 describes a management fee setup and states that awarded contractors will collect and distribute the fee to DES.  Will the process work similarly to the current contract where DES sends an invoice for the fee quarterly?   
Answer: The language in the RFQQ may be misleading. The Contractors do not actually “collect” and distribute the fee to DES. They retain that portion from their qualifying sales and submit to DES. Based on the quarterly sales reports, submitted by the Contractor(s), DES will invoice the Contractor directly for the fee on a quarterly basis. Bidders pricing must be inclusive of the management fee. No line item invoicing for the fee will be allowed to qualified user agencies. All awarded vendors will be given detailed instructions on how/when to remit sales reports and management fee payments. Procurement Manager apologizes for any confusion. 
Question 25: Section 6.4 contains the statement:

“Successful Bidders are required to obtain at least $1,000,000 of insurance and name the state as an additionally insured party. Purchasers should there be any claims, suits, actions, costs, or damages or expenses arising from any negligent or intentional act or omission of the Contractor or its subcontractor(s), or their agents, while performing work under the terms of any contract resulting from this RFQ. In addition the contractor agrees to hold the state harmless and to defend the state in such case as needed.”  
Please clarify the underlined sentence.

Answer: This entire section is stricken and re-written as follows:

“Successful Bidders are required to obtain at least $1,000,000 of insurance and name the State and all authorized Purchasers as additionally insured parties. If, while performing work under the terms of any contract issued as a result of this RFQ, claims, suits, actions, costs, damages or expenses arise from any negligent or intentional act or omission on the part of the Contractor, its subcontractor(s), or their agents, Contractor agrees to hold harmless and to defend the State and any affected authorized Purchasers.”

(Please refer to Appendix F – Competitive Procurement Standards – Section 3.20f – “Hold Harmless Agreement” and Section 3.20g – “Personal Liability” and Section 3.21 – “Insurance Requirements”.)  
Question 26: Section 6.6 states that the contractor must maintain accreditation for all analytical methods performed under this contract.  As there are analyses included in the pricing sheet that are not accredited by WA DOE, please clarify.  Suggested wording would be: … and for all analytical methods performed under this contract for which WA DOE accreditation is available. Appendix B, paragraph A acknowledges this situation.

Answer: Vendor has rescinded the question. No requested analyses on the representative list on Appendix D have been found to be non-accredited (DOE) methods.
Question 27: Section 6.8.5 Third bullet describes corrective actions related to surrogate and/or internal standard failures.  
Internal standards:  Generally, when an internal standard is out, the sample is diluted.  If the dilution passes we will report any analyte associated with the internal standard from the run in which the internal standard was in control.  This appears contrary to your guidance saying “report initial analysis and flag results” [even though out of control].  Is this practice acceptable?
Response: For clarification purposes, section 6.8.5 is stricken and re-written as follows:
“If surrogate spike or internal standard recovery is outside the control limits, follow the analytical method for appropriate corrective actions. Discuss any QA anomalies or method non-conformances regarding surrogates or internal standard recoveries in the case narrative. Flag data as appropriate. In some cases, upon QA failures, the method may require re-extraction and re-analysis of associated samples.” Follow the requirements of the analytical method to address corrective actions for surrogate and/or internal standard failures.

Question 28: Section 6.8.5 Surrogates:  Many organic methods provide multiple surrogates.  Generally, we start by evaluating if there is any obvious interference discernible in the chromatogram.  If present, this is narrated and the results are reported.  If no evidence of matrix interference, surrogate recovery is high, samples are non-detect for associated compounds, this is narrated and results are reported.  If surrogate fails low or high with detectable results for associated compounds, samples are re-extracted/re-analyzed.  Is this practice acceptable?

Answer: See comment above and follow the requirements of the analytical method to address corrective actions for surrogate failures.

Question 29: Section 8 does not appear to have a requested format for the body of the response.  Is that intentional?  If we have any exceptions or comments, may we include those in the body of the response?

Answer: It is assumed that all pricing provided by the Contractor is without exception and/or comment.  This is intentional.  A body of response is not desired as part of the required submittals for this RFQQ and will not be reviewed or evaluated. All response content must be contained in the specified electronic file formats listed for Section 8.3 checklist items.      

Please Note:  Clearly identifiable exceptions, changes, comments or special notations are allowable for responses to Appendix D, Analytical and Preparation Methods, Services, and Pricing.

Question 30: Appendix B, Section H specifies various turnaround times (TATs) in calendar days.  Section 7 of the RFQQ specifies that work is to be performed in business days.  1.) Please clarify if the TATs listed in Section H of Appendix B are meant to be shown in business days (i.e. for Level IV (full QA/QC) reports - 15 calendar business days).  This section specifies TAT for Level IV reports and for rush/emergency requests, but does not identify a standard TAT for Level II data packages (standard laboratory analytical reports).  2.) Please also clarify data package TATs. 

Answer: Section 7 of the RFQQ is revised to read “calendar” days. “Business days” is stricken.

Question 31: Appendix B, paragraph J.2 mentions that additional services may be sought in the second tier Work Request process, and states that information shall be provided on the type of field services available and the pricing for them.  Please clarify whether our response can include available additional services in addition to those priced in Appendix D. 

Answer: Yes. You may include your full price sheet, including additional services as an attachment to your Bid submittal. However, this attachment will not be used for evaluation or award purposes. It is anticipated that work performed on second tier contracts will be for specific, project related testing and that the scope of work and potentially the scope of analytical services will be greater. 

Question 32: Appendix C was distributed as a Word document.  The RFQQ specifies that it be returned as an Excel document.  Please clarify.

Answer: Error is noted. Appendix C is a Word document. All documents must be submitted in the original format in which they were created and posted to WEBS. All documents included in the Solicitation were created in “docx” format except for Appendix D (the bid price sheet) which was created in “excelx”. 

Question 33: Appendix D does not include several categories of analyses that the State has requested in the past. 1.) Do you intend to request a full price list in addition to the selected items now in Appendix D? 2.) If not, may we add items to this pricing schedule or include a second list (i.e., you have not requested pricing for Industrial Hygiene samples, air, radiochemistry)?
Answer: 1) Washington State Procurement laws have changed since the last contract was in effect and this RFQQ takes a different approach.  A response to Appendix D is not required as part of a successful response to this RFQQ.  Appendix D intentionally requests pricing information for a select list of services.  

2) Pricing for available additional services to those listed in Appendix D will not be reviewed or evaluated at this time. However, Labs can submit a full price list to provide additional information, in addition to completion of Appendix D.

Please Note:  For other potential ad hoc requests that can't be anticipated using the Appendix D template, the Contractor will enter into specific negotiations when such inquiries by a Purchaser occur, regarding pricing. Instructions for Purchasers will be published to WEBS upon reissuance of State Master Contract #02413. See answer to questions #9, #13, #23, #29, #31, #34, #36, #61, and comment #1.

Question 34: If a particular analysis for which pricing is not supplied is needed by a State agency or other organizations with current master contract agreements, how will pricing be obtained from Vendors under State Master Contract #02413?

Answer: For a tier one (rapid selection) contract, Purchasers will only choose from labs that have provided pricing. For this reason, vendors are encouraged to provide their full price sheets as an attachment to their bid submittal. This price sheet attachment will not be used for the purposes of evaluation and/or award. For second tier contracts, vendor will provide pricing at the time they submit their Bid in response to a Work Order request from an authorized Purchaser. 

Question 35: Would the State of Washington be willing to accept any modifications to the Terms and Conditions set forth in Appendix F?  If so, should we detail any requested changes within our proposal?

Answer: No. Exceptions or modification to the State’s Standard Terms and Conditions will render Bidders’ proposal non-responsive and no further consideration will be given. 

Question 36: Can partial bids be submitted or does a bid need to include all requested tests?

Answer: When completing Appendix D, provide prices for all accredited analyses performed by the contractor laboratory. Partial responses to Appendix D are expected and allowed.  

Please note:  A response to Appendix D is not required as part of a successful response to this RFQQ.  Appendix D intentionally requests pricing information for a select list of services.
Question 37: Section 6.3 - please confirm the sequence of events for the management fee.  Is this paid after the invoice has been submitted and payment has been received from the state?  

Answer: Assuming you are invoicing your clients (State agencies and authorized Purchasers) on a monthly basis, and paying your management fee to the State on a quarterly basis, the answer would be yes. If, however, you have a late-paying client, your management fee payment may come due prior to receiving AP funds for that reporting quarter. This would (hopefully) be a rare exception.

Question 38: Section 6.6 asks for the contractor to obtain and maintain all applicable licenses and permits.  Is a Washington State Business License required for this contract?  

Answer: Yes. Contractors must be fully accredited as previously identified, and must be licensed to conduct business in the State of Washington. Please see RFQQ Section 6, Successful Bidder Responsibilities, 6.4 and 6.6.  

Question 39:  Appendix B - A.  Would the State accept accreditation to ISO 17025 standards through reciprocity with CALA for tests where Washington State does not offer accreditation?

Answer: Ecology offers accreditation for a wide variety of environmental testing. Ecology will recognize CALA/ISO 17025 standards, but the requesting laboratory must apply for accreditation with Ecology, and successfully complete the accreditation process BEFORE non-accredited tests can be used.

Question 40:  Appendix B - H.  The RFP requests a 15 day turn-around time which is not achievable for more complex methods, such as the full target list of EPA 1694.  Will turnaround times longer than 15 days be allowable for these complex tests?
Answer: Turn-around time for more complex methods can be addressed in Bid responses to the Purchaser’s Work Order for second tier competition.  

Question 41: Appendix D - Analytical Preparation and Methods, Services, and Pricing - Can bids include methods, matrices and parameters not included in the table? (Example: the tissue matrix and specialty pesticide methods such as EPA 1699.) 
Answer: Yes, a full price list for information on specialty analyses may be submitted but pricing for available additional services to those listed in Appendix D will not be evaluated at this time. However, an analogous Ecology accredited method may be proposed and replace the originally listed method in Bid submittal packages and must be clearly identified as such. Please Note:  For other potential ad hoc requests that can't be anticipated using the Appendix D template, the Contractor will enter into specific negotiations when such pricing inquiries are made by a Purchaser. See answer to questions #8, 9, 13, 23, 29, 31, 34, 36, 61, and comment #1.
Question 42: Appendix D - Analytical Preparation and Methods, Services, and Pricing - The third line of the table lists USEPA 1668 (Dioxin/Furans) in water.  1.) Should the method be 1613B?  2.) Also, should other matrices be included, such as sediment?
Answer: Yes, the correct method is 1613B and will be amended on Appendix D. 
Question 43: Appendix D - Analytical Preparation and Methods, Services, and Pricing - Which analytes are required for EPA 1694 PPCP analysis?
Answer: The full possible list of analytes is specified in Table 1 of the most current published text of USEPA Method 1694. See the answer to question # 20.  

Question 44: When completing the price tables in Appendix D how would we indicate that the analysis is being performed by a subcontractor. 

Answer: No subcontractor work is allowed under the rapid selection, tier one process. Please see answer to questions #14, #15 and #18. 
Question 45: Can you provide a list of States that grant a preference to suppliers located within their state and the rate adjustment tables for these states. 

Answer: No. The State of Oregon, however, hosts such a list of Contractors (not suppliers) for the entire US.  

Appendix D – page 1

Question 46: Since EPA 8081 is not a method for Halogenated Volatile Organic (HVOCs), should this reference either EPA 8260B or 8260C?
Answer: This is changed to 8260C.  Appendix D will be amended.
Question 47:  Is there any reason why HVOCs pricing is not being requested for soil/sediment/solid waste?
Answer: Appendix D is not all-inclusive and intentionally requests pricing information for a select list of services.  Please see answers to questions #8, #13, #31, #33, #34, and #36.

Question 48: Is there any reason why OP Pesticides (EPA 8141) pricing is not being requested for soil/sediment/solid waste? 

Answer: Appendix D is not all-inclusive and intentionally requests pricing information for a select list of services.  Please see answers to questions #8, #13, #31, #33, #34, and #36.
Appendix D – page 2

Question 49: For the “USEPA 8260C (VOA)” method – is this for the full list?

Answer:  Yes, as specified within the current published text of the method.
Question 50: For the “USEPA 8270D (SIM optimized for full list BNA)” method – is this requiring that every analyte on the BNA list be analyzed by SIM?  Are there specific reporting limits that have to be met?
Answer: : No, the intent is to request pricing information for performance of USEPA method 8270D, optimized for the full list of BNAs as specified within the current published text of the method. 

Question 51: For the “USEPA 8270D (SIM optimized for pesticides)” method – is this for OP Pesticides?  Is there any reason why this pricing is not being requested for soil/sediment/solid waste?
Answer: The intent is to request pricing information for performance of USEPA method 8270D, optimized for the full list of pesticides, as specified within the current published text of the method.
Question 52: For hardness, both SM 2340B and EPA 200.7 need to be analyzed together to calculate hardness.  Can these two lines be combined?
Answer: Yes, lines will be combined and referenced as 200.7/2340B.
Question 53: Is there any reason why Dioxins/Furans (EPA 8290) pricing is not being requested for soil/sediment/solid waste? 
Answer:  Appendix D is not all-inclusive and intentionally requests pricing information for a select list of services.  Please see answers to questions #8, #13, #31, #33, #34, and #36.

Question 54: For USEPA 200.7 (full list of analytes) – is there a list that can be provided?
Answer: Full list of analytes means all metals specified in the most current published text of the method.  See answers to questions #17 and #19.

Question 55: For the Dissolved Metals (both EPA 200.7 and 200.8), are the samples being field filtered or lab filtered?
Answer:  Appendix D is requesting base price information for each method of 
analysis, assuming purchasers will perform in-field filtration for dissolved fractions.  However, Appendix D contains a separate line item pricing request for laboratory filtering.

Question 56: Generally, for metals pricing, the first analyte is one price, and then each additional analyte is an additional price, but less than the first metal.  Can a line item be added for each additional metal after the first one?
Answer: Yes, but changes must be clearly identified as such.  Both the “per analyte” and “full list” pricing is requested.  See the answer to question #6. 
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Question 57: For USEPA 200.8 (full list of analytes) – is there a list that can be provided?
Answer: Full list of analytes means all metals specified in the most current published text of the method.  See answers to questions #17 and #19.

Question 58: For USEPA 6020 (full list of analytes) – is there a list that can be provided?
Answer: Full list of analytes means all those specified in the most current published text of the method.  See answers to questions #17 and #19.
Question 59: Is there any reason why MTCA Metals pricing is not being requested for water?
Answer: Appendix D intentionally requests pricing information for a select list of services.  Please see answers to questions #8, #13, #31, #33, #34, and #36.

Question 60: For the MTCA Metals by EPA 6020, are there specific reporting limits that have to be met?

Answer: Minimum reporting limits are those specified within the most current published text for each method of analysis (USEPA 6020).  DES Purchasers may require project specific detection and reporting limits for target compounds under a project specific Scope of Work, through the second tier competitive process.       

Question 61: The previous contract had a reference to a current rate sheet that would be used for tests not specifically listed in the contract.  I don’t see that provided here.  How are items not listed in appendix D to be priced for work under this contract?

Answer: You may include your full price sheet, including additional service capabilities as an attachment to your Bid submittal. However, this attachment will not be used for evaluation or award purposes for the “rapid selection” process.  See answers to questions #13, #33, #34, and #36.
Question 62: Why are there no “rush turnaround” surcharge options?

Answer:  The surcharge for expedited services or delivery of supplies and materials will be added to Appendix D. See answer to question #11.
Revised Appendix “D” – Bid Price Sheet:
Bidders are instructed to utilize and sign page 6 of the revised Appendix “D” – Bid Price Sheet for their Submittal.  Please add your company name below your signature. The revised Bid Price Sheet is embedded below in “.excel” format.

[image: image2.emf]Appendix D Final  Revision for Solicitation Amendment.xls


Thank you for your continued interest and participation in this Solicitation.
___________________________
Kevyn L. Davidson, CPPB
Procurement Coordinator

August 14, 2013
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		Washington State Department of Enterprise Services

		RFQQ# 02413 Analytical Laboratory Services

		Appendix D - Analytical Preparation and Methods, Services, and Pricing

		Bidders seeking consideration for placement on the Contract #02413 Rapid Selection List will furnish pricing with their submittal for any applicable, below listed or analogous methods accredited by the Washington State Department of Ecology. (If bidder proposes price information for an analogous Ecology accredited method; identify the below listed method, provide the name of the proposed analogous method, matrices, and price per sample. Bidders seeking consideration in second-tier competition only must indicate which of the below methods they are accredited for by the Washington State Department of Ecology by placing an "X" in column D instead of submitting pricing.

		Representative Analyses:

		Group		Method		Matrix		X		Price per Sample

		Organics		USEPA 624 (VOA)		water

		Organics		USEPA 625 (BNA)		water

		Organics		USEPA 1613B (Dioxins/Furans)		water

		Organics		USEPA 1668A (PCB Congeners)		soil/sediment/solid waste

		Organics		USEPA 1668A (PCB Congeners)		water

		Organics		USEPA 1694 (PPCP)		water

		Organics		USEPA 8081                                       (Chlorinated Pesticides)		sediment/soil/solid waste

		Organics		USEPA 8081                                            (Chlorinated Pesticides)		water

		Organics		USEPA 8260C                                          (Halogenated Volatile Organics)		water

		Organics		USEPA 8082 (PCB Arochlors)		soil/sediment/solid waste

		Organics		USEPA 8082 (PCB Arochlors)		water

		Organics		USEPA 8141 (OP Pesticides)		water

		Organics		USEPA 8260 B (BTEX)		water

		Organics		USEPA 8260 B (BTEX)		sediment

		Organics		USEPA 8260 B                                     (Volatile Organic Compounds-full list)		water

		Organics		USEPA 8260 B                                     (Volatile Organic Compounds-full list)		soil/sediment

		Organics		USEPA 8260 C (VOA)		water

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                                  (SIM optimized for full list of BNAs)		water

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                                  (SIM optimized for full list of BNAs)		soil/sediment/solid waste

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                        (SIM optimized for herbicides)		water

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                        (SIM optimized for herbicides)		sediment

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                                  (SIM optimized for PAHs)		water

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                                  (SIM optimized for PAHs)		soil/sediment

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                                  (SIM optimized for PBDE)		water

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                        (SIM optimized for pesticides)		water

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                        (SIM optimized for Phenolics)		sediment

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                        (SIM optimized for phthalates)		water

		Organics		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D                        (SIM optimized for phthalates)		sediment

		Organics		USEPA 8290 (Dioxins/Furans)		water

		Metals		SM 2340B (Hardness as CaCO3)		water

		Metals		USEPA 200.7 (Hardness)		water

		Metals		USEPA 200.7 (Full list of analytes)		water

		Metals		USEPA 200.7                                                  (Dissolved Metals, per analyte)		water

		Metals		USEPA 200.8                                                  (Dissolved Metals, per analyte)		water

		Metals		USEPA 200.8                                                 (Total Recoverable Metals, full list)		water

		Metals		USEPA 200.8                                                  (Total Recoverable Metals, per analyte)		sediment

		Metals		USEPA 200.8                                                  (Total Recoverable Metals, per analyte)		water

		Metals		USEPA 245.1 (Hg)		water

		Metals		USEPA 245.5 (Hg)		soil/sediment

		Metals		USEPA 245.7 (Hg, low level)		water

		Metals		USEPA 1631 E (Hg, low level)		water

		Metals		USEPA 6010 (MTCA 5 Metals)		soil

		Metals		USEPA 6010/7470 (RCRA 8 Metals)		soil

		Metals		USEPA 6020 (Full list of analytes)		soil/sediment

		Metals		USEPA 6020 (MTCA Metals)		soil/sediment/solid waste

		Metals		USEPA 6020, 245.5, 1311                                                (TCLP Metals)		soil/sediment/solid waste

		Metals		USEPA 6010, 7470                              (Dissolved RCRA 8 Metals)		water

		Metals		USEPA 6010, 7470                              (Total RCRA 8 Metals)		soil/sediment

		Metals		USEPA 6010, 7470                              (Total RCRA 8 Metals)		water

		Metals		USEPA 7196 A                                           (Dissolved Hexavalent Chromium)		soil/sediment

		Metals		USEPA 7196 A                                           (Dissolved Hexavalent Chromium)		water

		Metals		USEPA 9010 B (Total Cyanide)		water

		Metals		USEPA 9010 B (Total Cyanide)		soil/sediment

		General Chemistry		ASTM D422 (Particle Size/grain size)		sediment

		General Chemistry		ASTM D3977-97                                      (Particle Size Distribution)		water

		General Chemistry		PSEP, 1997 (Grain Size)		soil/sediment

		General Chemistry		PSEP, 1997 (Total Organic Carbon)		sediment

		General Chemistry		SM 2310 (Turbidity)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 2320 B-97 (Alkalinity as CaCO3)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 2510 (Conductivity)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 2540B (Total Solids)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 2540G (Total Solids %)		sediment

		General Chemistry		SM 2540D (Total Suspended Solids)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 2540E (Total Volatile Solids)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 2540E (Total Volatile Solids)		sediment

		General Chemistry		SM 4500 Ammonia		water

		General Chemistry		SM 4500H+B (pH)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 4500 NO3- Nitrate		water

		General Chemistry		SM 4500 NO3-I (Nitrite/Nitrate)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 4500-P G (Ortho-phosphate)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 4500-Norg B (TKN-macro)		solid

		General Chemistry		SM 4500-P F (Total Phosphorus)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 5210 B                                  (Biochemical Oxygen Demand)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 5220 D                                   (Chemical Oxygen Demand)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 5220 D                                   (Chemical Oxygen Demand)		soil/sediment

		General Chemistry		SM 5310B (Dissolved Organic Carbon)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 5540C                                                      (Methylene Blue Active Substances)		water

		General Chemistry		SM 5540D                                         (Cobalt Thiocyanate Active Substances)		water

		General Chemistry		USEPA 300.0                                                    (Total Anions, per analyte)		water

		General Chemistry		USEPA 351.2                                          (Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen)		water

		General Chemistry		USEPA 1664 (HEM)		water

		General Chemistry		USEPA 9045 C / 9040 B (pH)		soil

		General Chemistry		USEPA 9045 C / 9040 B (pH)		water

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 (NWTPH-HCID)		water

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 (NWTPH-HCID)		soil/sediment

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 (NWTPH-Dx)		water

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 (NWTPH-Dx)		soil/sediment

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 (NWTPH-EPH)		soil

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 (NWTPH-Gx)		water

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 (NWTPH-Gx)		soil/sediment

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 / USEPA 8260B  (NWTPH-Gx with BTEX)		water

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 / USEPA 8260B  (NWTPH-Gx with BTEX)		soil/sediment

		Petroleum HCs		Ecology, 1997 Publication No. 97-602 (NWTPH-VPH)		soil

		Microbiology		SM 9213D (E.coli)		water

		Microbiology		SM 9221E (Fecal Coliform-MPN)		water

		Microbiology		SM 9222D (Fecal Coliform-MF)		water

		Microbiology		SM 9223B (Colilert)		water

		Bioassay		ASTM E1192-97                                               (H. azteca, 24 hour acute toxicity test)		water

		Bioassay		ECY 80-12 (Fish bioassay)		water

		Bioassay		ECY 80-12 (Fish bioassay)		soil/sediment

		Bioassay		USEPA 100.1 (Hyallela)		water

		Bioassay		USEPA 2021.0 (Daphnid)		water

		Bioassay		WDOE 96-327 (Eisenia)		water

		Bioassay		WDOE 96-324 (Lolium)		water

		Bioassay		WDOE 96-324 (Lactuca)		water

		Specialty Analyses or Processes:

		Group		Method		Matrix				Price per Sample

		Herbicide		USEPA 547                                         (Glyphosate-non aquatic formula)		water

		Herbicide		USEPA 8151A (Glyphosate)		water

		Herbicide with confirmation		USEPA SW-846 Method 8270D with confirmation by SW 846 Method 8321B if detected (Diuron)		water

		Air toxics		USEPA TO-15                                            (Toxic Organic Compounds)		air

		Air toxics		NMAM 7903 (Inorganic Acids)		air

		Filtration		Process through 0.45 micron filter before analysis		water

		Toxicity extraction leaching procedure		USEPA 1311                                                                         (TCLP extraction, non-volatiles)		soil/sediment/solid waste

		Toxicity extraction leaching procedure		USEPA 1311                                                                          (TCLP extraction, volatiles)		soil/sediment/solid waste

		SM = Standard Methods

		PSEP = Puget Sound Estuary Protocols. 1997
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Courier Service

				Courier Service Area Form:

				If applicable, Bidder is to identify the Pick-Up Service Area(s), and whether it is free for the Purchaser or if there is a charge for pick-up service, and the standard service time for the pick-up service. If you offer expidited service please indicate upcharge in parenthesis.

				No.		WA State Counties		Courier Service Available		Service Time		Charge for Courier Service		If Applicable, Provide the Charge for Courier Service

								(Yes/No)				(Yes/No)

				1		Adams

				2		Asotin

				3		Benton

				4		Chelan

				5		Clallam

				6		Clark

				7		Columbia

				8		Cowlitz

				9		Douglas

				10		Ferry

				11		Franklin

				12		Garfield

				13		Grant

				14		Grays Harbor

				15		Island

				16		Jefferson

				17		King

				18		Kitsap

				19		Kittitas

				20		Klickitat

				21		Lewis

				22		Lincoln

				23		Mason

				24		Okanogan

				25		Pacific

				26		Pend Oreille

				27		Pierce

				28		San Juan

				29		Skagit

				30		Skamania

				31		Snohomish

				32		Spokane

				33		Stevens

				34		Thurston

				35		Wahkiakum

				36		Walla Walla

				37		Whatcom

				38		Whitman

				39		Yakima
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